

## WITHDRAWAL OF NOTICE LETTER

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: <[tina\\_faraca@tcenergy.com](mailto:tina_faraca@tcenergy.com)>

November 14, 2024

Ms. Tina Faraca  
Executive Vice-President and President  
U.S. Natural Gas Pipelines  
ANR Pipeline Company  
A subsidiary of TC Energy Corporation  
700 Louisiana Street  
Houston, Texas 77002

**RE: CPF 1-2024-018-NOPV**

Dear Ms. Faraca:

On August 26, 2024, ANR Pipeline Company (ANR) was issued a Notice of Probable Violation and Proposed Compliance Order letter (Notice) for the case number referenced above. Item 1 of the Notice cited ANR for failing to follow its manual of written procedures by not ensuring stud bolts extend a minimum of one to three threads past the nuts on each side of the flange, or 1.5 times the diameter of the stud bolts past the nut on the working side of the flange, in eight documented instances as required by 49 C.F.R. § 192.605(a).

This letter is to inform you that PHMSA hereby withdraws the Notice, without prejudice, and reserves the right to seek future enforcement action based upon the allegations in the Notice. This case is now closed.

Sincerely,

Robert Burrough  
Director, Eastern Region, Office of Pipeline Safety  
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: Amy Willis: <[amy\\_willis@tcenergy.com](mailto:amy_willis@tcenergy.com)>  
Keith J. Coyle, Esq.: <[KCoyle@babstcalland.com](mailto:KCoyle@babstcalland.com)>  
Sanel Lisinovic: <[sanel.lisinovic@iuc.iowa.gov](mailto:sanel.lisinovic@iuc.iowa.gov)>  
Mike J. Murphy: <[mikej\\_murphy@tcenergy.com](mailto:mikej_murphy@tcenergy.com)>  
Dan Cerkoney: <[dan\\_cerkoney@tcenergy.com](mailto:dan_cerkoney@tcenergy.com)>

CONFIRMATION OF RECEIPT REQUESTED